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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY

RUTGERS

Campus at Newark

School of law-Newark - Constitutional Litigation Clinic
S.1. Newhouse Center For law and Justice
15 Washington Street « Newark « New Jersey 07102-3192 « 201/648-5687

December 1, 1987

VIA LAWYERS SERVICE

Thomas P. Norman, Esqg.
Norman & Kingsbury
Jackson Commons

30 Jackson Road
Medford, NJ 08055

RE: Urban League, et al. vs. 0ld Bridge Twp, et al.
Docket No. C 4122-73

Dear Mr. Norman:

In your letter of November 24, 1987, you state
that the 01ld Bridge Planning Board has submitted a
housing element and fair share plan to the Council
on Affordable Housing. We have been advised by
C. Roy Epps, President of the Civic League, that he
has not received copies of same.

Please forward copies of the housing element
and fair share plan to Mr. Epps and Alan Mallach
immediately. :

Very truly yours,

D y
‘ g ~—
cc/Jerome Convery, Esqg. //f;f“/’“”y’v' P
C. Roy Epps, President, '
Civic League of Greater New Brunswick
- Alan Mallach

Counsel: Frank Askin-jonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) -Barbara Stark



